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From: Evans, Todd [Eric.Evans@luminant.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 1:34 PM
To: Monarque, Stephen; Woodlan, Don; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Cc: Conly, John
Subject: RE: Comanche Peak COL Project Status Tables

Thanks, Steve.  You are correct about question 09.01.05-1 – the changes made by the supplemental response to the 
question will be incorporated into Rev 4 of the COLA and the correct status then is Confirmatory Action Applicant. 
Todd 
 

From: Monarque, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 1:52 PM 
To: Woodlan, Don; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Cc: Conly, John; Evans, Todd 
Subject: RE: Comanche Peak COL Project Status Tables 
 
RAI Letter Number 198 is now closed.  RAI 052, question 09.01.05 is confirmatory applicant, COLA revision 4. 
Luminant provided an acceptable response June 13, 2012.  I believe this will be implemented in Revision 4. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Stephen Monarque 
Lead Project Manager 
Comanche Peak COL 
NRO/DNRL/LB2 
301-415-1544 
 
 
 

From: Monarque, Stephen  
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 2:34 PM 
To: 'Woodlan, Don'; ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Galvin, Dennis; Kallan, Paul; Otto, Ngola; Patel, Chandu; Reyes, Ruth; 
Roy, Tarun; Takacs, Michael; Vokoun, Patricia; Ward, William; Ciocco, Jeff 
Cc: Bird, Bobby; Carver, Ronald; Clouser, Tim; Conly, John; Evans, Todd; Reible, Robert; russell_bywater@mnes-us.com; 
nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; Gina Borsh (regina_borsh@dom.com) 
Subject: Comanche Peak COL Project Status Tables 
 
Don/Todd, 
 
I am sending you the ERAI report and the database for Comanche Peak.  Can you send me the latest listing of 
old RAI responses and confirmatory items. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Stephen Monarque 
Lead Project Manager 
Comanche Peak COL 
NRO/DNRL/LB2 
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Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential 
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that 
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply 
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.  
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